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This amendment is raised to provide responses to the following questions.  

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO THE SOLICITATION 

Question 1 
 
Are we allowed to submit as a single discipline? 
 
Answer 1 
 
The Proponent must be authorized to provide Mechanical and Electrical Engineering services and must  
hold a valid Certificate of Authorization (or equivalent permit) as required to be registered and provide 
professional engineering services in accordance with provincial or territorial jurisdiction. 
 
Question 2 
 
Could we team up with another company to have both disciplines combined (electrical-mechanical)? 
 
Answer 2 
 
Yes. Please refer to GI 17 Legal Capacity.  
 
Question 3 
 
Could we, as a single discipline company, retain the services of a subconsultant? We find paragraphs 3 
and 4 under the GI 11 Limitation of Submission to be confusing. 
 
Answer 3 
 
To clarify paragraph 3 and 4 of GI 11 Limitation of Submission: A Proponent may not submit more than 
one proposal per region. A Proponent shall not include in its submission another Proponent as a member 
of its consultant team, as a sub-consultant or specialist consultant. 
 
A consultant may retain sub-consultants or specialist consultants to perform portions of the services 
provided it has written permission from such sub-consultant or specialist consultant to propose their 
services in relation to the services to be performed.  
 
Question 4 
 
Should the financial information be an integral part of the proposal, or should it be submitted after the 
company is selected or shortlisted? 
 
Answer 4 
 
Refer to GI 9 Submission of Proposal. The Proponent is responsible for meeting all submission 

requirements in the RFSO. A list of documents with the intention of assisting the Proponent in ensuring a 

complete submission is provided at SRE 6 Submission Requirements - Checklist.  

The Price Proposal (Appendix B) – form must be completed and submitted in a separate document with 

your proposal at time and date of bid closing. 
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Question 5 
 
I don’t see correction 1 on the CanadaBuys site. 
 
Can you please clarify this? 
 
Answer 5 
 
The Notice of Proposed amendment was administrative and details were posted to the front-page of 

CanadaBuys tender.  

https://canadabuys.canada.ca/en/tender-opportunities/tender-notice/cb-326-89192124 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
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